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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Nurnber:
Filename / Path:

Patti Zellner

Tuesday, December 27, 2005 2:21 PM A
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

12/27/2005 2:20:00 PM
050005-WS and 060005-WS
060005.Est.docket.jar.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2006 DOCKET NUMBER

(okay to hold until Jan. 3, 2006).

122491-¢7%
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From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 2:32 PM P

To: CCA - Orders / Notices '

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/30/2004 2:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 040005-WS

Filename / Path: 0400050r.jar.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2005 DOCKET NUMBER

/zz}:/)‘] m
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Kay Flynn 050005 Lz‘c
To: Marshall Willis
Subject: RE: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual

Reestablishment of the Price Increase or Decrease Index

Okay. I'll just put a copy in the correspondence side of the file then.

Thanks.

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 9:06 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase or

Decrease Index

| don't think it needs to be.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 9:05 AM

To: Marshall Willis

Subject: RE: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase or

Decrease Index

Thanks. I'll put a copy of this in the docket file. Should it be document-numbered and show up on CMS? (The e-mail)

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 9:01 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase

or Decrease Index

Please see below.

From: Chuck Hill

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 4:46 PM

To: Marshall Willis; Mary Bane

Cc: Tim Devlin; Joe Jenkins; Mary Anne Helton; Rick Melson; Troy Rendell; Jennifer Rodan; Tracey Biggins; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee
Subject: RE: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase or

Decrease Index

Marshall,
We are in agreement. Please be sure to notify everyone.

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 3:34 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Tim Devlin; Chuck Hill; Joe Jenkins; Mary Anne Helton; Rick Melson; Troy Rendell; Jennifer Rodan; Tracey Biggins

Subject: Item 19 on the January 18, 2005 agenda conference - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase or

Decrease Index

In accordance with APM 2.11(B)(3)(c), staff is requesting permission to "not" make an

oral modification to the recommendation at the January 18, 2005 Agenda Conference

on ltem 19 - Docket No. 050005-WS, Annual Reestablishment of the Price Increase or
Decrease Index. Staff believes that the typo discovered in the recommendation for

1



N

CCA Official Document. .. 1/18/2005 9:06 AM 9:06 AM
Issue one, outlined below, does not rise to the level of an oral modification.

The revision is as follows:
Issue 1: The recommendation statement should read:

The Gross Domestic Product Implicit Price Deflator is recommended for use in
calculating price level adjustments. Staff recommends calculating the 2005 price
index by using fiscal year, four quarter comparison of Implicit Price Deflator Index
ending with the third quarter 2005 2004.

If you are in agreement, | will make sure that all of the Commissioner assistants and
Blanca Bayo are informed of the change and the change will also be made to the
order.

Marshall
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From: Janice Banka 7

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 4:10 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/20/2005 4:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 050005-WS

Filename / Path: 2005/050005/0500050r .jar.doc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing 2005 Price Index for Water and Wastewater Ultilities.
Number of pages in order - 7.

Thanks "J"

——
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ORDER NO. PSC-04-0115-PAA-WS
DOCKET NO. 040005-W/S e e

(¥1 6007, / NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS REC"MD

Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4) (a), Florida Statutes, water and wastewater utilities are permitted

to adjust, twice a year, the rates it charges to its customers without those customers bearing the additional
expense of a public hearing. These adjustments in rates would depend on increases or decreases in non-
controllable expenses subject to inflationary pressures such as chemicals, and other general operation

and maintenance costs. In addition, Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4) [a] [b], Florida Statutes, water and

wastewater utilities are permitted to pass-through, without a public hearing, a change in rates resulting
from: an increase or decrease in rates charged for utility services received from a governmental agency
or another regulated utility and which services were redistributed by the utility to its customers; an
increase or decrease in the rates that it is charged for electric power, the amount of ad valorem taxes
assessed against its used and useful property, the fees charged by the Department of Environmental
Protection in connection with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Program, or the
regulatory assessment fees imposed upon it by the Commission; and costs incurred for water quality or

wastewater quality testing required by the Department of Environmental Protection.

On November 19, 2004 Sanlando Utilities Corporation filed its notice of intention with the
Florida Public Service Commission to increase water and wastewater rates in Seminole County pursuant
to this Statute. The fi iling—is‘gjezt to review by the Commjssion Staff for accuracy and completeness.

If approved by the Commission, water rates will increase d wastewateyraﬁWL
1.82%. These rates should be I‘CﬂL}fGQ on your bills for service rendered on or a%rKJanuary 15, 2005. N
T ——

If you have any questions, please contact your local utility office. Be sure to have your account

number handy for quick reference.
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Matilda Sanders 0J %//Cf)

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 10:01 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Consummating Order to be issued today.

Please issue the following Consummating Order today.
Docket No. 050005-WS

File Name: 2005/0500050r.jar.doc

Number of pages in order - 2.

CONSUMMATING ORDER.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of the General Counsel

Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 'i:)\ 7%(}
850-413-6210 (voice) g ’
850-413-6211 (fax) )
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us




